In Reply Refer To: JUN 71988

Docket: 50-285

Omaha Public Power District

ATTN: Fred M, Petersen, President
1623 Harney ~‘reet

Omaha, Nebraska 68102

Dear Mr. Petersen:
SUBJECT: MEETING SUMMARY

This letter is to express my appreciation for the interest shown by you and

W. C. Jones, Senior Vice President, in briefing my Deputy, John Montgomery,

and myself, on the progress being made on various management initiatives at
Fort Calhoun Station. Such management meetings as the one that we held at your
request on May 1€, 1988, substantially contribute to our general understanding
of the schedule or progress being made by Omaha Public Power District in
executing and completing the programs designed to enhance the operations at
Fort Calhoun Station.

I look forward to further opportunities for such meetings in the future and,
where appropriate, to expanded meetings between our respective staffs to
discuss some of these matters in greater detail.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNMED BY
ROBERT D. MARTIN

Robert D. Martin
Regional Administrator
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Discussion Topic Summary
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Operating Philosophy

Response to Non-Routine Technical Challenges
Depth of ilid-Level Management

Engineering Involvement in Site Activities
Corporate Interface with Plant Staff
Operations Interface with Health Physics Staff
Use of Contractor Support

Licensed Reactor Operator Staffing and Depth
Conservatism in Operability Determinations
Conservatism in Justifications for Continued Operatiun
Upgrading of Safety Oversight Committees

U'tili*y Consultant Review of OPPD Organization (initiated
in 1¢87) and Organization Changes

Stone and Webster Independent Assessment of Facility
Operations
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